
TO: 

FROM: 

MEMORANDUM 
f r o m 

Office of Coordinator of American Indian Progrcona 

October 31, 1972 

Robert i'ecotte, Director 
Financial Aids 

Robert R. Bailey 

As per the attached memorandum dated May · 31, 1972, and the 
telephone conversation of September 12, 1972 between Jim 
Carter and Paul Melc~r, I should like to request your office 
to initiate necessary action to request the $500. 00 supplemental 
grants for Fall Semester. I understand these funds can be 
transmitted via Bob Figuli1 s office as has been the case for 
the "summer" supplemental grants. 

Please request grants for the following: 

RRB/mjh 

Attachment 

Michael Wright 
Robert Van Alstine 
Ralph Thomas Dorrien 
David Batiste 
Charles Ba.tiste 
Rosemary Gemmill 
Ross Gemmill 
Wayne Martin 
Richard Laughing 
Cheryl King 
Linda Santiago - nee Batiste 
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